



Honesty Nyong

Software Developer

CONTACT

✉ crazybeatofficial02@gmail.com

☎ +2348168343967

🌐 <https://github.com/crazidev>

🌐 <https://crazidev.github.io>

PROFILE

I develop beautiful mobile applications, Rich User experience and optimized Mobile/Web Applications.

I also use NodeJs, ExpressJs and PHP for Backend Programming.

With over 3+ years' experience in building professional IOS/Android Applications & websites for businesses, brands and individuals, I bring you closer to your customers with my developer + Rich User experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 - Present

Afrikmart

Flutter Mobile Developer

I'm the Lead mobile developer of Afrikmart mobile application for Spherical System LTD using Flutter and Dart

2022 - 2022

AZCPAY

Flutter Mobile Developer

I'm the lead flutter developer at AZCPAY which has been published to the AppStore and PlayStore

2022 - 2022

Discount Data NG

Flutter Mobile Developer

I redesign the app Discount Data NG, Added some features then published it to the playstore redesign the app Discount Data NG, Added some features then published it to the playstore

EDUCATION

- **Rivers State University of Science and Technology**
Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science
Completed in 2022
- **Onun Comprehensive Secondary School**
WAEC Certificate
Completed in 2016
- **Stella Maris Nursery & Primary**
First School Leaving Certificate

SKILL

- Mobile-App Development
- Flutter & Dart
- ReactJS & NextJS Web-App
- NodeJS Backend
- ExpressJs Backend
- Website Development